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Samrat Narvekar

From: Deepak Dhyani
Sent: 04 July 2024 16:39
To: Samrat Narvekar
Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju
Subject: RE: Asset Infinity Invoice - PCSPL-24-25-0210 from PcsInfinity Private Limited
Attachments: PCSPL-24-25-0210-TFS.pdf

Hi Samrat, 
As discussed, since this is AMC renewal with same cost hence you can go ahead. 
 
Best Regards, 
Deepak Dhyani 

From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 12:04 PM 
To: Deepak Dhyani <Deepak.dhyani@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Asset Infinity Invoice - PCSPL-24-25-0210 from PcsInfinity Private Limited 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Deepak, 
 
Kindly approve the Asset Infinity invoice for (Jul 24 - Sep 24). 
 
Regards 
 
Samrat 
 

From: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 28 June 2024 13:39 
To: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar 
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Asset Infinity Invoice - PCSPL-24-25-0210 from PcsInfinity Private Limited 
Importance: High 
 
hi Asad Sir, 
 
    Please submit attached bill in SAFAL for further processing.   
 

From: Asset Infinity Billing <accounts@pcsinfinity.in>  
Sent: 28 June 2024 13:09 
To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: accounts@pcsinfinity.in; Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Asset Infinity Invoice - PCSPL-24-25-0210 from PcsInfinity Private Limited 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear  Team, 
 

 Some people who received this message don't often get email from accounts@pcsinfinity.in. Learn why this is important  
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Thank you for your business. 
 
Your invoice PCSPL-24-25-0210 can be viewed, printed or downloaded as PDF from the link below. You 
can also choose to pay it online. 
 
Click to view Invoice 
 
We look forward to doing more business with you. 

 
 

 

Billing 

Email: accounts@pcsinfinity.in 
Mobile: +91 98108 91431 

PcsInfinity Pvt. Ltd., B-108, Sector 50, Noida UP - 201301, India
 

  www.pcsinfinity.in  

 

                            
                                           https://www.assetinfinity.com         https://www.catalogbar.com 
 


